



Dear Councillor

The next meeting of the **PARISH COUNCILS LIAISON** will be held at 6.30 pm on **THURSDAY, 1 APRIL 2021** by **ZOOM**.

I do hope you can be there.

Yours sincerely

M. H. Scott

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

AGENDA

1. **APOLOGISE FOR ABSENCE (IF ANY)**
2. **TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING** (Pages 3 - 4)
3. **MATTERS ARISING FROM THE PREVIOUS MINUTES (IF ANY)**
4. **DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY AND NON PECUNIARY INTERESTS**

Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in respect of matters contained in the agenda.

5. **PUBLIC PARTICIPATION (IF ANY)**

ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

6. **CODE OF CONDUCT - REPORT** (Pages 5 - 42)

Report of Chief Executive – Enclosed.

7. **BRIEFING ON THE LOCAL PLAN - VERBAL**

Briefing by Colin Hirst - Head of Regeneration and Housing

8. **BT PAY-PHONE REMOVAL CONSULTATION - VERBAL UPDATE**

Briefing by Colin Hirst - Head of Regeneration and Housing

MATTERS BROUGHT FORWARD BY PARISH COUNCILS

9. HIGHWAY SAFETY - SABDEN PARISH COUNCIL

Background:

Highway safety issues for pedestrians are all high on the agenda at Sabden and we believe other parishes have similar concerns.

Purpose of the discussion:

To see if a joint approach in tackling this issue can be agreed.

10. DOG THEFT - MELLOR PARISH COUNCIL

Background:

Dog theft is on the increase and has been extensively reported on TV, Radio and in the Press over recent months. The North West has been identified as a hot spot for this type of crime, particularly in rural areas like the Ribble Valley.

Purpose of the discussion:

1. To start a dialogue amongst interested parties to consider what measures could be put in place to reduce the incidence of dog theft in the Borough. The aim to make the Ribble Valley a “no go area” for this crime.
2. Determining who could take the lead role in bringing the parties together.

11. PARKING, WASTE BINS AND DOG BINS. - AIGHTON, BAILEY AND CHAIGLEY PARISH COUNCILS

For discussion.

12. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

Electronic agendas sent to members of Parish Councils Liaison – Councillor Richard Bennett, Councillor Alison Brown, Councillor Robert (Bob) Buller, Councillor Bridget Hilton, Councillor Stuart Hirst, Councillor Brian Holden, Councillor Simon Hore, Councillor Ged Mirfin, Councillor David Peat, Councillor Jennifer (Jenni) Schumann, Councillor Gary Scott, Councillor Richard Sherras and Councillor Robert Thompson.

Contact: Democratic Services on 01200 414408 or committee.services@ribblevalley.gov.uk